

SOUTHERN DOWNS POULTRY CLUB ALLORA INC

GENERAL MEETING HELD 08/07/2019

OPENED: 7.35PM

PRESENT: Warren Young, Anne Sackley, Jessica Cole, Craig & Keith Young, Keryn Case, Daryl Rowlings, Leanne Doepel, Mark Pillar & Rowena Geraghty from the Warwick Club

APOLOGIES: Meagan Young & Les Davies

Minutes from the previous meeting were read & accepted as being correct by Keith & seconded by Daryl

TREASURER'S REPORT: \$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$

CORRESPONDENCE IN:

- True Value hardware A/C for \$63.45
- FCAQ info re changes to dates of our Public Liability
- Farmalogic Pty Ltd re sponsorship. Craig to look into
- Golden West waterfowl Show catalogues
- Tickets in the raffle
- Heritage bank Statement

CORRESPONDENCE OUT:

- True Value Hardware a/c paid

GENERAL BUSINESS:

*Warren Young handed over another \$195 for Footy Doubles

*We need to dust out the cages prior to the show. Daryl has said he will do this

* Leanne asked if there would be any changes to the canteen menu for next show ? Keryn advised that we would like to try chicken snitzel burger instead of steak. Craig will try to get us a donation from his chicken supplier.

*Leanne queried Keryn on how is the Grant being Finalized. Just about there.

- We need to get some items for a Raffle for our next show. Send out emails to prospective donors
- Keith asked Anne to drop in a photo of Robert for the shield so as it will be ready for our next show
- Contact the FCAQ re our insurance as to whether it covers us for places like Bunning's for a sausage sizzle
- Mark said we need to insure our new building for \$40,000 as it isn't covered by the show society's insurance. I will phone the Southern Downs Council & check on this as I think it is.

MEETING CLOSED: 8.15pm